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WA$WNC1ON. DC 2*3
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PUBLIC RUCOID IUD3Z - MU, 2322

1. Memo, 11 Dec 86, John D. Gibson (Rep0~ts MA37515 Divition)
to Charles N. Steele (Reports AnalyCiR Di#i5IOfl) tO Charles
N. Steele (General Counsel), Subj: ie~erit1 of Bundatln for
Congress, w/atch (i~JD Referral ?ackag*).

2. First General counsel's Report, 9 Jan 87.

3. Certification of Commission action, 14 Jan 87.

4. Ltr, dtd 21 Jan 87, Scott B. Thomas (Chairman, FEC) to

Michael J. Zelenock ( Treas, Bunderin for Congress).

5. Ltr, dtd 11 Feb 87, Peter B. Bandzrin to FEC.

6. General Counsel's Report, 17 Apr 87.

7. Certification of Commission action, 22 Apr 87.

8. Ltr, dtd 24 Apr 87, Lavrence M. Noble (Acting General
Counsel) to M.J. Zelenock.

9. Coy of Civil Penalty Penalty check, 25 May 87.

10. General Counsel's Report, 1 Jun 87.

11. Certification of Commission action, 5 Jun 87.

12. Clsg. ltr, dtd 8 Jun 87, L.M. Noble to M.J. Zelenock, w/atch

(Executed Conciliation Agreement).

-END-

NOTE: In preparing its file for the public record, O.G.C.
routinely removes those documents in which it perceives
little or no public interest, and those documents, or
portions thereof, which are exempt from disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 20463

Ocmber 11. 1986

TO:

mow.~

no.:

SUDJUCT:

CHARLES N. 5'
GENERAL COUNI

JOHN C. SURI,~
STAFF DIRECt

JOHN D. G1854
ASSISTANT STJ
REPORTS ANAL1

REFERRAL OF I FOR cousauss

This is a refe~r.l;L.t-tbe Dundazin for Congress committee
(the Comuittee). The Co~4~tee has failed to file the 1986
October Quarterly Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

If YOU have any questions, please contact Linda Tangney at
376-2480.

Attachment
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REPORTS AWALrSZS II~~

TO

o~vzcz 01 GUNURI.
~'

DATE 4~.

I. CO(lWTZIi Bundarin for Core~*
(C00203976)

Michael 3. Se~euoo~
P.O. Box 87048
7264 Sheldon Road
Canton, 141 48187

II. RNLWANT STATUTE: 2 U.s.c 5434(&) (2) (A) (iii)
11 CIA 1O4.5(a~(l) (iii)

III. BACEGROUND:

Failure to File a Required Report of Receipts
and Disbursements

The Bundarin for Congress cOmmittee (the Coumittee)
failed to file the 1986 October Quarterly Report of Receipts
and Disbursements. Prior Notice was sent september 19,
1986, informing the Committee that the 1986 October
Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1986 (Attachment 2).
A Non-Filer Notice was sent to the Committee on November 13,
1986, for failure to file the October Quarterly Report
(Attachment 3). The Non-Filer Notice informed the Committee
that failure to file this report might result in audit or
legal enforcement action.

On December 5, 1986, a Reports Analysis Division
analyst telephoned the candidate to inquire about the
October Quarterly Report. Mr. Bundarin stated that they
were having problems with their computer, but intended to
file ti~p report within two weeks (Attachment 4).

To date, no response has been received.

IV. OTUER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.

1



q 7 )FEI4 RADELftTI~ cLMM4sz9e 4
1985-1986

CANDIDATE INDEX OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - CE)

DATE 5DEC86

PAGE 1

CAND IDATE/COMM ITTEE/DOCUMENT RECEIPTS
OFFICE SOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL

*is~umsuesms * u szcauuu
PRIMARY GENERAL CO#IERASE RATES P4635 EAtESS.

TYPE OP TilER

DUNDARIN, PETER 3RUCE HOUSE 15 REPUDLICAN PARTY MICHIGAN 1U6 I&ECTION 136 HSNI1IO1@

1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1986 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

2. PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
DUNDARIN FOR CONGRESS

1986 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
PRE-PR IMARY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

19MAR66

5,575

TOTAL 5,575
3. AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
4. JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMITTEES AUTHORIZED DY THE CAMPAIGN

4,466

IRA CR0263976 HOUSE
19MAR66
24JUL66

1APR36 -16JUL36
1APR66 -16JUL36

16JUL56 -30SEP66

0 4,466

I G6NS3i'296/4254

1 MNSE/~9GI4253
I MISStd316/4664

16 36MRE/211~*339
2 3613C/42?/4407
1 3613CI444/1~

21 TOTAl. PAGES

The 12 Day Pre-Primary Report has been reviewed.
Outstanding debts as of 7/16/86: $2350*
Ending cash-on-hand as of 7/16/86: $1106

*The 12 Day Pre-Primary Report did not disclose this amount on Line 10 of the Sumuary Nqe~ b~mvw,.
this amount was reflected as a loan on Line 13(a) of the Detailed Swimnsr~y Paqe, and sueI~pOrt1wq
Schedules A and C.
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ATTAOIflfl' 2PAGE 1 of

QUARTERLY

* REPORT NOTICE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

m ~ cms~ Soptember 15e 1366

- ma
The principal campaign camittee of each Congressional candidate
seeking election in 1966 mast file a quarterly report by October 15.
3*66. All ether candidate comittees should see below (Siamnaual
Filers) for their reporting schedele.

m
he report must disclose all financial activity that occurred fron

the close of books for the last report through September 30. 1566.
Political coemittees that have mat previously filed a financial
disclosure report should report all financial activity through
September 30. 1566.* Oa Zn addition, if the campaign bab e
than one omittee, the principal c~aign oittee mast also file a
consolidated report (FEC Worm 33)0 lor details, see page 14 of the
Campaign Guide icr Congressional Candidates and Cancittees. or 2.1 ~D
104.3(f).

v~ms -
Deports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked ma
latr than midnight October 15. 1966. Deports hand delivered or
mailed first class must be received ma later than close of business
October 15. 1336.

.1

- a ~ to mm
Comittees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC Worm
3. for details.

~ ~
Political Comittees authorised by candidates for a Federal election
hold prior to 1566 or for a future election (i.e.. a year other them
2*66) meed only file a yearend report by January 31. 1587. covering
all financial activity frn the
December 31. 1566. last report filed through

!he first report filed by a Omittee shall include all ints
received and disbursed prior to reaching the threshold for candidate
registration. Activity ~ich occurred prior to 1566. however, should
be disclosed separately. See ll SD 3*l.3u 104.3(a) and (b).
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AVTAOHENT 3

FEDERAL ELECTION ~OMMI$S)ON

Uveeg is, 1966

Michael J. 3e1euio@~, Ttesuet
Bundarin for Congress
7264 Sheldon
Canton. N! 46167

Identification Number: C00203976

Reference: October Quarterly Report (7/16/S6-9/30/56)

Dear Mr. Zeleu~ook:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Blection
Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report.

It is important that you file this report imdiately with
the Clerk of the Rouse, Of~ ice of Records and Registration, 1036
Longvorth louse Office auilding, washington, DC 20515. or the
Secretary of the Senate, 232 Hart Senate Office Building,
Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy of the report
should also be filed with the Secretary of State or equivalent
state officer of your state.

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Peter Hell on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our
local number is (202) 376-2480.

Sincerely,

O~ IL~

/' 4 ohn D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

'I



ATTAcHMENT 4

MEMORANDUM FOR FZLIB: TELECOM

SUDJECT: Failure to rile the 1986 October Quarterly Rport

FROM: Linda Tangney

TO: Peter Bundarin

NAME OF COMZIZTTUU: Bundarin for Congress Committee (MI)

DATE: 12/5/86

(313)455-3028

I telephoned Mr. Bundarin to inquire about the Conulttee's October

Quarterly Report. Mr. Bundarin stated that they were having problems

with their computer, but hoped to have the report out within two weeks.

I



Wesbiagton, D.C. 20463URYORI TIE IRDUML ELECTION COISSION999 3 Street, NI

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S INIORT
C~3 ~

DATE AND TINE OF TRAN8MITTAL R&D R.~.rral #86NF"'37 ~
BY OGC TO TUE COMMISSION: STAIP UMBER: Joh~Drury

~.cae

-~

SOURCEOFMUR: INTERNALLY GENE RATE5~~ ,r:~
*0

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Bundarin for Congress and
Michael J. Zelenock, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: C Index

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to this Office on December 12, 1986

by the Reports Analysis Division.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The attached RAD referral alleges that the Bundarin for

Congress committee ("the committee") failed to file its 1986

October Quarterly Report, in apparent violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), the principal

campaign committee of a candidate for Congress shall file

quarterly reports in any year in which the candidate is running

for Congress. Peter Bundarin ran for election to Congress in

1986. Thus, his committee was obligated to file, inter alia, a

1986 October Quarterly Report.

2
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Examination of the RAD referral and the current index of

reports indicates that the committee has failed to file its 1986

October report. (See Attachments I, pp. 2-3 and II, page 1).

Therefore, there is reason to believe the committee and Michael

Zeler~ock have violated S 434(a)(2) (A) (iii).

RZCOHKZUD&TIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Bundarin for Congress and Michael J.
Zelenock, as treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

0 ~ Approve the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

0

C,

Attachments
C.. I. RAD Referral

II. C Index for 12/18/86
N III. Proposed letter

IV. Factual & Legal Analysis

z
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Attachment(s) I. $
to /C.17 4e~~4,
have been removed from this
position in Public Record File.

See Index
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Bundarin for Congress and ~ Ref. 86
Michael J. Zelenock, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 14,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 86NF-37.

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Bundarin
for Congress and Michael J.
Zelenock, as treasurer, have
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Approve the letter, as recommended
in the First General Counsel's Report
signed January 9, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Fri., 1-09-87,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 1-12-87,
Deadline for vote: Wed., 1-14-87,

3:10
11:00

11:00

3

NF-37
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~ID~RAL ELECTION COMMISSroN
WA54NG~ON DC 2O4~3

January 21, 1987

~* I~Q@~ Treasurer

CaatQ~ WZ 4*U7

RE: MUR 2322
Dundar in for Congress
Michael 3. Zelenock,

as treasurer

Dear Mt. Zelenock,

On ~arnaary 14, 1987, the Federal Electiota Qommission
deterMlnd that there is reason to believe Bundatin for Congress
and ~oa, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), a
proviei~n'of the rederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amendd ('the Act'). The General Counsel's factt~a1 and legal
analysis, vhich formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe arerelevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within fifteen days of your
receipt of this letter. Statements should be submitted under
oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OfITEe of GeneralCounsel will make recomuendations to the Commission either
proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recoamending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of General Counsel may recommend that pre-
probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time so
that it may complete its investigation of the matter. Further,



-2-

requests for pre-probable cause conciliation after briefs onprobable cause have been mailed to the respondent viii not be
entertained.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinelygranted. Requests must be made in writing at least *ive daysprior to the due date of the response and specific good caiasemust be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of General Counselis not authorized to give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed formstating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive anynotifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidentialin accordance with 2 u.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief descriptionof the Commission's procedures for handling possible violationsof the Act. If you have any questions, please contact JohnDrury, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

J~Iz~
Scott E. Thomas
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



~?ECEvEo AT THE FEC

Bundarin 8' Associates
___________________ 8?FEIW A,:SI

~ ~ ~ JAW OPVCUS
44 ~ ~ R Umumdurks

--

~ r vas1bi~ Semi
February 11, 1987 (StS)4WbO3B

U" 3
John Drury, Nsq.
40 Federal Ziection Cainia#$a~
Washington, DC 20463 . ~-~rn

~I~5

Dear Mr. Drury:

The campaign Comittee iii t.~* above r.f.ra4 matter is
interested in pursuing pre~I~oMb1e osus* a@nciliation in
its alleged failure to file ita October report.

Respectfully,

Peter B. Bundarin
Attorney at Law

PBB/ekt
cc Michael Zelenock, Esq.
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In the as~w& of I

Sundarin ~or Congress and ) MUR 2322 .~

Michael 3. Seleriock, Tteasurer ) .. U.

-~ cmii's m
-C

I. 3~G~

On January 14, 1987, the Commission found reason to believe
1~

the Bundarin for Congress committee aid Michael 3. Selenock, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii). On January 21,

1987, this Office forwarded a letter to the respondents informing

them of the Commission's action. On February 17, 1987, this

Office received a written request for pre-probable cause

conciliation. (See Attachment C).

U * LUGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), the respondents

were obligated to file a 1986 October Quarterly Report by October

15, 1986. The report was filed on February 6, 1987, in violation

of S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PUWISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY
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1. Enter into conciliation vith 3undarin for Congress andMichael 7. Zeleracok, as treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.
3. Approve and send the attached letter and conciliation

agreement.

Date
i:'/97I

Acting General Counsel
Attachments
1. Request for Conciliation
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter to Respondents



Attachmnt (a) 3.,
to ge.'5 ~
have ben rmoved from this
position in Public Record Iil@.
See Index Iteu(s)in~~.~..



DEVOn ~L1f3 FEDERAL ELZC~ION COb3GIBS 1014

In the Matter of

Bundarin for Congress and
Michael J. Zelenock, Treasurer

MUR 2322

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emuons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 22,

1987, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2322:

1. Enter into conciliation with Bundarin for
congress and Michael J. Zelenock, as trea-
surer, prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation agreement,
as recommended in the General Counsel's Report
signed April 17, 1987.

3. Approve and send the letter and conciliation
agreement, as recommended in the General
Counsel's Report signed April 17, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. anmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the office of Commission Secretary:Fri.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon.,
Deadline for vote: Wed.,

4-17-87,
4-20-87,
4-22-87,

/ jm/

4:21
11:00
11:00

-7
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F%~ERAL #I~~C'~#QN COMMISSION

April 24, 1987

~~gtada~n t*:
7264 She2on iIsa
Cantoa~, 3U 451*7

RE: MUR 2322
Bundarin for Congress
Michael 3. Zelenoclc,

as treasurer

Dear Kr. Selonoclc:

Oft Ja*wary 14, l~87, the Commission found reason to believethat the Bundatin for Congress committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.s.c. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii). At your request, the
Commission dete:mine on April 22 , 1987, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
John Drury, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 376-
8200.

'Lawrence ~ Noble
Acting General Counsel

Enclosures
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~ ART PM. 45493
CANTON. MOON. 41W
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r~C~A.)
Debra A. Ree4

CZr~. (.A t i

TO:

FROM:

SI MAY 29
Debra A.

- (a~opyof
W%

-I

TO KUR __________________ AND NAME IVWtA ~\.

WAS R3CZIV3DON 5)2gl~ * PLZASEJ

WHICH IT SHOULD 33 D3POSI~>.#~ CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL P3~~~ES ACCOUNT

/ / OTHER (4t,~ft2~
RTGWAYUUU 4T~~ £& 4 DA~

vhich is attached) RELATINC

4rws.

ENDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

(*9573875016)

(*95-1099 .160)

ri 3/OS I8!I

0

cm~

FROM:

CHECK NO. ~8O2

P3: ~5
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Zn tbt E*f~tet @~
3Uh4WU~ ~ Q~%~$ - I -~ 1322 2
wiobeel 7. k~e~ *r~6

c.I'J

*r~ ~

I. sacts~~ r4 :~'

A*t*@bed is a #o~4~ ~reu.ut ~$a has been st~ned <

by Micbl 3. 3*Ie~oek, ~b ts~arer ot the *rndarin for

Cong tees camel tt*..

U. ~OSSSWO38

1. Accept the atteched conciliation agreement with
3uM~rtn fQr Con;ress and Michael J. 3elenock9 as
treasuter.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letter.

Date (/ Ai
Attachments

1. Conciliation Agreement
2. Photocopy of civil penalty check
3. Letter to Respondent

10
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In the Matter of

Bundarin for Congress and
Michael J. Zelenock, Treasurer

MUR 2322

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on June 5, 1987, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 2322:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with Bundarin for
Congress and Michael J. Zelenock, as treasurer, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report signed
June 1, 1987.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letter, as recommended in the General

Counsel's Report signed June 1, 1987.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

44
£ , ~ -s-i

Date Ma~orie we Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tue., 6-2-87,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 6-3-87,
Deadline for vote: - Fri., 6-5-87,

2:26
11:00
11:00

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION



FWEftAL Et*CflQJ~4 COMMISSION

.7wm 8, 1967

Kiobeel J. belensok
3unarin for Congress
7624 Sbeldon Eoid
Canton, N! 48187

RE: RUE 2322
Sunder in for Congress and
Michael 3. Zelenook, as

treasurer

Dear Kr. Zelenocic:

On June 3, l~67, the Federal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty submitted on
your behalf in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter. This matter will become a part of the public
record within 30 days. !f you wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of
the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact John Drury, the attorney assigned to
this matter at (202) 376-8200.

awr nce Ob6~
Acting General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISS ION

R ~ c E 'IF: 0
&hf~,cAft ~

GENERAL COUNSEL

In the Matter of ) BINAT2T P2:42
Bundarin for Congress ) MUR 2322
Michael J. Zelenock, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION £0333133?

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that Bundarin for

Congress and Michael J. Zelenock, as treasurer ("Respondents")

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file their

October 1986 Quarterly report.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Bundarin for Congress is the principal

campaign committee of former candidate Peter B. Bundarin, and

respondent Michael J. Zelenock is the treasurer of that

committee.



V ~
under 2 ~ 4)7~(a) (l)~ t~ug th* mat~t# R~ issue

herein or on ~tn *t~*n, ~4R1 revlV oosp1i&~ With this

agreemetat. U th* Commis#ion believes that this z:e.U*nt or any

requirement thereof baa been #iolat.d, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

VIII. ?bis agreement shall become effective as of the date

all parties hereto have executed the same and the coumission ha~

approved the entire agreement.

Ix. . Respoudente shall have no more than tbirty (30) days~

f rem th~ fit. this agreement beo~ea at t.ctLve to qogp~1 vith and

implement ~*bV r~4rOment5 contat~e4 in this 4~u~eflt a~44 ~to so

notify ~h Co~ission.
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X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement

between the parties on th. matters raised herein, and no other

statement, promise, or a~resent, either written or oral, made by

either party or by agents o~ either party, that i~ not contained

in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

6~ceM. NobleActing General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Treasurer I
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